From: Wyatt Seel <wseel@entact.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 4:.01 PM
To: ‘Jordan Hedvat'; yazmeen@chemtech.net
Cc: Austin Farmerie

Subject: Re: Sample Pickeup

Yameen,

Sample EX-9-TPH-9 didn't end up getting collected. It will be included in the next round of sampling.

Thanks,

Wyatt Seel

ENTACT, LLC

150 Bay Street | Suite 806 | Jersey City, NJ 07302
Cell: 419.266.4671

wseel@entact.com | www.entact.com

Environmental and Geotechnical Construction Services

© entact

From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 3:40 PM

To: Wyatt Seel <wseel@entact.com>; 'Jordan Hedvat' <jordan@chemtech.net>
Cc: Austin Farmerie <AFarmerie@entact.com>

Subject: RE: Sample Pickeup

Good afternoon Wyatt,

| meant to send you an email yesterday morning, the last sample on the COC “EX-9-TPH-9” was
not received.

Best Regards,

Yazmesn Gomez
Sk Project Mamager
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From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen@chemtech.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:02 AM

To: 'Wyatt Seel' <wseel@entact.com>; 'Jordan Hedvat' <jordan@chemtech.net>
Cc: 'Austin Farmerie' <AFarmerie@entact.com>

Subject: RE: Sample Pickeup

Wyatt,

Confirmed for today.

Best Regands,

Yazmesn Gomez
Sk ProjectMamager
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From: Wyatt Seel <wseel@entact.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 8:24 AM

To: yazmeen@chemtech.net; 'Jordan Hedvat' <jordan@chemtech.net>
Cc: Austin Farmerie <AFarmerie@entact.com>

Subject: Sample Pickeup

Yazmeen,
Can we get samples scheduled to be picked up at the Staten Island job this afternoon?

Thanks,

Wyatt Seel

ENTACT, LLC

150 Bay Street | Suite 806 | Jersey City, NJ 07302

Cell: 419.266.4671

wseel@entact.com | www.entact.com

Environmental and Geotechnical Construction Services

© entact




